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5 perfins are associated with Guiness Breweries - the earliest being 
A.G.S/&Co (A2625.01) in 1870 at their St James's Gate Brewery,  
Dublin.  The latest AG/S (A2610.01 M) 1959-1990. 

 
My covers for A2610.01M, have the legend "Arthur Guiness Son & Co. 
(Park Royal) Ltd" on the back of the covers. These are dated 1959 but 
posted in Manchester. 
 
However, the perfins "PR" (P3760.01 - .05a) are mostly identified as  
coming from companies with works at Park Royal, London NW10. So  
from the newspaper cutting it would seem that Arthur Guiness Brewery  
was also at the same location. 
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GUATEMALA 'OFFICIAL' PERFORATIONS & OVERPRINTS 
 

MIKE HEMPSALL has sent this article which he found in Gibbons  
Stamp Monthly July 1936 

 

The perforating/overprinting with 'Oficial' was done in 1912/27 and  
used exclusively for official correspondence of the Government ("el  
Supremo Gobierno de la Republica") and the perforating/overprinting was 
only done at the General Post Office. The first perforation was done  
in 1912/17 by means of suitable machines which perforated blocks of 4  
at a time. The stamps so treated were SG 116-125, 133 and small  
quantities of 141-151 and 155. 
 
At the end of 1917, due to earthquakes, the perforator was damaged and  
a rubber stamp was made to take its place with which the word 'oficial'  
was handstamped indiscriminately in violet, blue or black. Stamps seen -
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SG 119, 202, 120, 195, 196, 203, 197, 204, 1160, 123, 161, 124, 198,  
200, 205, 211, 201, 206, 169, 125, 207, 208, 162, 209, 199 and 210 
(Numbers given in order of the official statement which is in order of  
value). In 1924, the perforator was repaired and stamps from it may be 
distinguished by the letter 'c' which has 2 more perforation holes that  
was the case previously. The upper left hand stamp of each block of 4  
shows the 'c' lacking one hole at the top owing to the breaking of the pin.  
The perforating machine was destroyed when the triangular official stamps 
were brought into use in 1927.(?l929) 
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ANOTHER THOMAS COOK PERFORATION 
 

Dated September 11th 1896 the card is a certificate to authorise the  
holder to a week's conducted tour to Lucerne, including accommodation, 
travel and services of a guide. The card was provided at Cook's Chief  
Office, Ludgate Circus, so presumably the perforating machine would be 
situated in that office. 
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